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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com)]
Monday, September 08, 2008 11:12 AM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Bart Fletcher, Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Wright; Kirsten Weeks; jphoy@uiwater.com;
ridurham@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Seidman, Frank; Deborah Swain; jdwilliams@uiwater.com

Docket No.: 070693-WS

Attachments: PSC Clerk 12 { 2nd Extension Time).ltr.pdf

d.

€.

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

Il

Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater
Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida

Lake Utility Services, Inc.
1 page letter

Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Waiver through December 16, 2008

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com
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Frepurick L. Asciiavck, JR.
Cnais H. BENTLEY, P.A.
RonerT C. BRANNAN

F. MarsHALL DoTERDING
Joun R Jonkins, PA.

Kvie L. Kemper

StrviN T. MinDLIN, PLA.
Chasirty H. O’Steen
DarEN L. Sinepy

WiLLisM E. SunDsTrOM, P.A.
Diane D. TremoR, P.A.
Joun L. WaarTON

Ronerr M. C. RosE (1924-2006)

Law Owrrrces

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BrarsTONE Pines Drive
TALLAHASSEE, FLomDa 32301

(850) 877-6555
Fax (850) 656~4029

www.rsbattorneys.com

Cenrral, FLoriba OrrIcE

SanLanpo CENTER

2180 W. State Roap 434, Sunr 2118
Loncwoon, Fuortpa 32779

(4107) 830-6331

Fax (407) 830.8522

RerLY TC_CENTRAL Froripa OFFICE

September 8, 2008

E-FILE

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Taliahassee, FL 32399

MarTIN S. FrIEDMAN, P.A.

Brian J. STRCET

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLL, OF COUNSEL
(Licensep 18 New YORK OnLY)

RE:  Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater
Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida
Qur File No.: 30057.148

Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter is Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s waiver through December 16, 2008, of the
Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(8), Florida Statutes, to process the above-
referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to

give me a call.

MSFE/mp

Very truly yours 7

W 10«1&57/

MARTIN S. FRI

For the Firm

cer Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation fria email)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation §ia email)
Mr. Rick Wright, Division of Economic Regulation §ia email)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (via email)
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via email)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations {ia email)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director {via email)
Mr. Frank Seidman (via email)
Ms. Deborah Swain (via email)
Mr. John Williams (via email)
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